

Mr William Olson
Environmental Superintendent
Castlereagh Coal
PO Box 3011
Bowenfels NSW 2790

03/04/2025

Subject: Appointment of Experts to prepare Water Management Plan

Dear Mr Olson

I refer to your request dated 28 February 2025 for the Planning Secretary's approval of suitably qualified and experienced persons to prepare the Water Management Plan under condition 27, Schedule 3 of MP 07_0127.

The Department has reviewed the nominations and information you have provided. Accordingly, I can advise that the Planning Secretary approves the appointment of the following suitably qualified and experienced persons from Umwelt Environmental and Social Consultants to prepare the Water Management Plan:

- Adam Williams (Principal Environmental Consultant)
- Melissa Swan (Principal Environmental Engineer)
- Ian Unsworth (Principal Hydrogeologist)

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Melanie Hollis at melanie.hollis@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely



Jessie Evans
Director, Resource Assessments
Resource Assessments

as nominee of the Planning Secretary